Agenda Item No. \ Id

Town of Windsor

Memorandum

August 13, 2024

TO: The Honorable Mayor and Town Council
FROM: William G. Saunders, IV, Town Manager M

SUBJECT: Isle of Wight County Economic Development Authority Appointment

Background
Due to a resignation, the Windsor position on the Isle of Wight County Economic Development
Authority IOWC EDA) is vacant.

Specifics
Rev. Reuben ‘Sam’ Askew has resigned his position on the IOWC EDA; this position’s term
expires in June of 2027.

As has been tradition, the Windsor Town Council recommends an appointee for consideration by
the IOWC EDA and appointment by the Isle of Wight County Board of Supervisors.

Regarding potential appointees, while there are no specific prohibitions, candidates with board-
related conflicts, conflicts having to do with projects and activities of the EDA, or candidates
having the need (or desire) to repeatedly recuse themselves because of real or perceived conflict
are not ideal.

Appointees shall also be residents of Isle of Wight County.

Recommended action
For Council’s consideration

Enclosures
None



